

## NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE ELECTION COUNCIL OF ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the general public and to all of the Board of Directors of Associated Students of CSU Channel Islands, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, that:

A meeting of the ASI Election Council will be held on Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 9 a.m. pursuant to Education Code Section 89921 et seq., at California State University Channel Islands via Zoom:

https://csuci.zoom.us/j/85662211909?from=addon, to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 9:07 a.m.
- 2) Roll Call:
  - a. Members Present: Sergio Mercado, Ilien Tolteca, Destiny Caster, Kadejha Jones
  - b. Members of the Public: Breanna Garcia
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (I. Tolteca/D. Caster)
- II. S. Mercado: I move to amend the agenda to add DISCUSSION ITEM: Student Inquiry for SOI Election Code Policy Debrief.
- III. I. Tolteca: I second
  - i. Motion passed 4-0-0
- IV. Motion passed 4-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
  - a. ACTION ITEM: Meeting Minutes for March 9, 2023
    - V. M/S/P (I. Tolteca /K. Jones) Motion passed 4-0-0
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) Outstanding Business:
  - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Applicant Update (S. Mercado)
    - i. All four applicants came to campaign workshops, meaning they are all official candidates and can begin campaigning March 27, 2023, at 8am.
- 7) New Business:
  - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Required Candidate Workshop PowerPoint Debrief (S. Mercado)
    - i. Only one workshop was held as all 4 applicants attended the same one. The PowerPoint went well, there was good engagement and questions being asked.
    - ii. Student had an inquiry regarding if SOI members are not allowed to endorse.
  - b. DISCUSSION ITEM: Student Inquiry for SOI Election Code Policy Debrief
    - i. Members of the council discussed the Election Code in regards to SOI members being on campaign teams.
      - 1. Members of the council reviewed the election code to evaluate this point.

## **Kem French joined**

- It was decided that at this time SOI is not written properly in the ASI Election Code or ASI Bylaws, and thus SOI members can be on campaign teams as long as their campaigning work does not interfere with their work in SOI or while they are working in the ASI Suite.
- 3. The Chair will email the candidate who asked this question, with the above decision.

- c. DISCUSSION ITEM: Channel Your Vote Marketing Plan (S. Mercado)
  - Suggestions of posting earlier for Channel Your Vote, around the week before Spring Break.
  - ii. The council discussed what the event will look like when the voting commences. Perhaps use "I Voted" stickers like previously done before.
  - iii. Creating notes for March 27<sup>th</sup> posting dates. Discussion on what is most engaging on social media.
    - 1. Instagram lives (Candidate Forum)
    - 2. Reels (Interviews of Getting to Know...). Adding more day in our life questions to create more interest.
    - 3. Giveaway to Vote for stickers, plushies, or bobbleheads, etc.
    - 4. Post at consistent times for algorithm
- d. INFORMATIONAL ITEM: No ASI Elections Council Meeting During Spring Break (S. Mercado)
  - i. Normally would have met March 23<sup>rd</sup>, but most members of the council will not be attending, thus meeting was pushed to March 30<sup>th</sup>.
  - ii. Although there is no meeting next week, the council will be working on planning during spring break.
- e. INFORMATIONAL ITEM: Hearings (S. Mercado)
  - i. The Council reviewed the ASI Election Code section on Hearings.
  - ii. During campaigning, ASI Election Hearing holds are meetings where candidates can attend to discuss concerns regarding the ASI Elections, if they have previously submitted a complaint that the Council has had time to review, per the code.
- 8) Council Task Assignments:
  - a. Fill out ASI Elections Promo google doc for posting dates/ideas.
- 9) Closing Comments:
  - a. None
- 10) Adjournment: 9:47 a.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Breanna Garcia, the ASI Budget and Administrative Analyst.